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8/24/2016 11:10:27 AM From: To: B8506176380{ 2/3 )

»

Bzan. Connie

From: 13 Voicemail System

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:52 PM

To: CLS-CT Columbus Fulfillment

Subject: Fax Successfully Sent to 1 (B50) 617-6383
Attachments: FAX3B84347060.TIF

Impartance: High

Fax was successfully sent

Remote Name: JFK MEDICAL STAFF, INC.
Remate TN: 1 {850)&17-6383

Fax Device: Media Server

Transmission Rate: 9600

Sender:

[ID: 2601063199]
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To: 8306176380( 3/3 )

STATEMENT OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE OR REGISTERED AGENT OR
BOTH FOR CORPORATION.

Purswant to the provisions of sections 607.0503, 617.0502, 607.1308, or 617.1508, Florida Staiutes, thiz
stalement of change is subniited for a corporation organired inder the laws of the State of Flotide

1, The naoe of tha Won: JPY MBDICAL STAFR, ING,

i order to cr':a»l,gn {13 registered offlce or registered agent, or both, In the Siate of Florida,

2. ke pt!nolpa! office adm”__sml S. Congress, Atlantis, FL 33452

3. ‘The mailing address (if different);

4, Date of Incorporation/qualification: 12/16/1999. Dooument aumbey; _N22000007421

5. The name and street addrass of (he curvent registored agent and reglstered offics o file with the
Florlda Depariment of Stato! (If resigned, enter resigned)

SUBLLEN I. RBX

2421 QUANTUM BLYD P

=

BOYNTON BBACH, FL 33426 =

6. The uame and streel address of the new reglatered agent (If changed) and /or registored office <
b  (ifcbanged): =
C T Corparation System o
en
/o C'T Corporation System, 1200 Scuth Pine Island Road -

P,0, Nox NOT soocpiable
Plantation, Plorida 33324

IshSB'an %?mﬁ its mlﬂtered office and the steee! addrens of the business office of ild reglstered agent,

] i F i15]
horZEd 1 The Doard. oF kg corporaton i ook Boliid Wikl offos Shangsl - CIeer 0

Bteven Borenk, MD, Presidont

rordliediarg,”

af £
hmn as registered qgent and ro act in this capacil

I m wfl mgis ond glﬂs mra rmi’:'? m cr

rm } .r. Yar With an cccpl “’ Iore,

% mcm .r ecl 0 cha ﬁa ex3,
rn rfmr corpomﬂon hay bem n w:'mng m.-ge.
tho
By: .%an\ ) #12/16
j riuro of Roglstored Agant 7 Dato
If signing on behalf of an entity:

Angel Nunez

*

* ** FILING FEE: $3500 *» *

CHECKS PAYABLE T0 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STAT:
CR2B04S (0371 2";“"—'"0 DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, PO, BOX 6327, Tm.mssnn. FL 32314



